Bid Tabulation
Bid No. 21-11
Bid Date: February 26, 2021

Sandburg Elementary School
Building Additions and Renovations
Springfield, IL

Superintendent Gill:
Based on review of the submitted bid documents, I recommend to you and the

Board of Education that we accept the bid from R.L. Vollintine Construction for the
above stated project in the amount of $2,368,000.

Bid Results

1 R.L. Vollintine Construction $2,368,000.00
Springfield, IL

2 Limbaugh Construction $2,390,500.00
Granite City, IL

3 Peoria Metro Construction $2,464,000.00
Peoria, IL

4 Evans Construction $2,468,000.00
Springfield, IL

5 Morrissey Construction $2,480,000.00
Godfrey, IL

6 SM Wilson Construction $2,498,500.00
St. Louis, MO

7 R.W. Boeker Construction $2,562,000.00
Hamel, IL '

8 RD Lawrence Construction $2,567,800.00

Springfield, IL

Respectfully Submitted

T4

Darrell Schaver
Director of Operations and Maintenance



